GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: January 29, 2018
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Summons and Complaints

The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on
the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County for the period of December
11, 2017 to January 28, 2018:

Summons & Complaints

Type DATE REC'd Plaintiff(s)
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 1/12/2018 CARRINGTON MORTGAGE SERVICES, L.L.C
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 1/22/2018 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 12/20/2017 TCF NATIONAL BANK
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 12/22/2017 DITECH FINANCIAL LLC
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 12/22/2017 WILMINGTON TRUST NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 1/3/2018 LATORIA ARMSTRONG
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 1/5/2018 GRACE STEPHENSON JOHNSON
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 1/11/2018 JOHN R RUNIONS-PAAPE

Discrimination Complaints

Discrimination Type Date Rec'd Plaintiff
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 12/28/2017 TIFFANY MINER
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 1/19/2018 JOHN JANIK. 1l
FAIR EMPLOYMENT ACT 12/11/2017 DEVIN R RICHARD
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